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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: December 18, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Alder Creek Middle School Overnight Field Trip to

Sacramento, CA, from January 16 through January 19, 2025

PRESENTED BY:  Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Alder Creek Middle School Overnight Field Trip to Sacramento, CA, from January 16
through January 19, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Alder Creek Middle School is thrilled to announce that two talented students have been
selected for a prestigious honor band competition. Their extraordinary musical talent has
led to this accomplishment.

Over the next few months, they will dedicate themselves to mastering challenging
repertoire, an extraordinary opportunity for growth and development. We can't wait to see
them perform in January!

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services




